From: Holonich, Joseph

To: Amberge, Kyle

Cc: Gonzalez, Hipo; Medoff, James; Morey, Dennis

Subject: Transmittal of MRP-227, Rev 1-A Supplemental Information -A Verification
Date: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 7:24:45 AM

Attachments: TR Verification Review Form MRP-221, Rev 1-A Supplemental Information.pdf
Kyle,

Attached is the verification form for the supplemental information for “Submittal of MRP-227
Revision 1-A, Final Published Version Electric Power Research Institute Topical Report,
entitled ‘Materials Reliability Program: Pressurized Water Reactor Internals Inspection and
Evaluations Guideline,” for US NRC Acceptance,” (Agencywide Document Access and
Management System (ADAMS) Accession No.: ML20175A113). The information
incorporates the Nuclear Regulatory Commission staff safety evaluation (SE).

Based on its review of submitted information, the NRC staff has determined it is acceptable
to the extent delineated in the NRC staff’'s SE dated June 9, 2020 (ADAMS Accession No.
ML20141L314).

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 301-415-7297 or jjhl@nrc.gov.
Joseph Holonich

Senior Project Manager
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

-A Topical Report Verification Review Determination

-A Topical Report Information

Review Information

Report No.: MRP-227 Revision 1-A, Final Published

Version

Title: “Materials Reliability Program: Pressurized Water
Reactor Internals Inspection and Evaluations Guideline,”
ML20175A114

ADAMS Accession No.:
EPID: L-2020-TOP-0034
Docket No.: 99902021

Division/Branch: DNRL/NVIB
Project Manager: J. Holonich
Reviewer(s): J. Medoff

Staff Verification Determination

ADAMS Accession Numbers for This Review

Package: ML20175A148

| Email: ML 20175A149

| This Form: ML20175A150

X delineated in the NRC staff’s safety evaluation dated

ADAMS Accession No.: ML

The NRC staff has determined that the topical report is acceptable to the extent

Based on its review of the changes documented in the topical report, the NRC
staff has determined that the -A report is not acceptable for referencing in
licensing actions.

Basis for Denial

Approval Printed Name Signature Date
Technical Branch Chief Hipo Gonzalez /RA/ Jun 25, 2020
Projects Branch Chief Dennis Morey IRA/ Jul 6, 2020









